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Doro?hy Fknasco 

From: Mile, Beverly [Beverly.Mile@fpl.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

c c :  

Subject: 

Attachments: FPL Response to Tsolkas.7.1.08.doc 

~~..--~~._...___~__~_...__I_ ~.. ~. ~ . .~ ~. . 

Tuesday, July 01,2008 3:41 PM 

Litchfield. Wade; Anderson, Bryan; 'pbcenvirocoalition@gmail.com'; Cano, Jessica 

Electronic Filing for Docket Nos. 080203-El; 080245-El; and, 080246-El - FPL's Opposition to Request for 
Reconsideration of Order Denying Intervention of Panagioti Tsolkas. 

Electronic Filing 

a. 

Bryan S. Anderson 

700 Universe Boulevard 

Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Tel: (561) 304-5253 

b. 
Power & Light Company. 

Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Docket No. 080203-El Petition to Determine Need for West County Energy Center Unit 3 Electrical Power Plant, by Florida 

Docket No. 080245-El Petition for Determination of Need for Conversion of Riviera Plant in Palm Beach County, by Florida 
Power & Light Company. 

Docket No. 080246-El Petition for Determination of Need for Conversion of Cape Canaveral Plant in Brevard County by 
Florida Power & Light Company. 

c. 

d. 

e. 
Denying Intervention of Panagioti Tsolkas. 

This document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

There are a total of six (6) pages in the document. 

The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light's Opposition to Request for Reconsideration of Ordei 

Beverly Mile, ACP 
Senior Legal Assistant 
Law Department 
Direct Line: (561) 691-7724 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 
E-Mail: beverly-mile@fpl .com 

THIS IS A PRIVATE, CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION 

The information contained in this e-mail is private and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
named above as addressee. If the recipient is not the intended recipient or the employee or the agent responsible for delivering 
the e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this information is strlctly 
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately at: (561) 691-7724. 



BEFORE THE 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Florida Power & Light Company’s 
Petition to Determine Need for West County 
Energy Center Unit 3 Electrical Power Plant 

In re: Florida Power & Light Company’s 
Petition to Determine Need for Conversion of 
Riviera Plant 

In re: Florida Power & Light Company’s 
Petition to Determine Need for Conversion of 
Cape Canaveral Plant 

Docket No. 080203-E1 

Docket No. 080245-E1 

) 
) Docket No. 080246-E1 

2 Filed: July 1,2008 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S 
OPPOSITION TO REQUEST FOR RECONSIDERATION 

OF ORDER DENYING INTERVENTION OF PANAGIOTI TSOLKAS 

Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”) respectfully responds in opposition to the June 

27, 2008 filing by Panagioti Tsolkas (“Tsolkas”), “as an individual, and on behalf of the Palm 

Beach County Environmental Coalition (“PBCEC”),” requesting to “add Alexandria Larson, as 

an individual under the Coalition intervenor status on these consolidated dockets.” 

Intervention was denied to Mr. Tsolkas and PBCEC pursuant to the Prehearing Officer’s 

Order Denying Intervention issued on June 17,2008. The timing of Mr. Tsolkas’s June 27 filing 

suggests that he may be seeking reconsideration of that Order, which should he denied for 

reasons stated below. In addition, the request to “add Alexandria Larson, as an individual under 

the Coalition intervenor status” should be denied because there is no “coalition intervenor status” 

to which she can be added. To the extent Mr. Tsolkas’s June 27 request could be construed as a 

request filed by Ms. Larson to intervene in her individual capacity, the request is not timely. For 

these and other reasons, described below, there is no legal basis for granting the relief requested 

in Mr. Tsolkas’s June 27 filing. 



I. The Order Denying Intervention of Mr. Tsolkas and PBCEC is Correct, and the 
Request for Reconsideration Should be Denied. 

Mr. Tsolkas’s request for intervention on behalf of himself and PBCEC was properly 

denied by the Prehearing Officer in a detailed written order, relying upon correct legal authority, 

issued on June 17,2008. The Order denied intervention stating: 

The petition to intervene fails to demonstrate that either Mr. Tsolkas or 

PBCEC has standing to participate as a party in this proceeding. Mr. 

Tsolkas is not a customer of FPL and the petition does not ailege any facts 

to show that he has a substantial interest that will be affected by the 

outcome of the proceeding or that his interest is one this need 

determination is designed to protect. PBEC is not registered with the 

Secretary of State’s Division of Corporations and is not chartered to 

conduct business as a nonprofit association in Florida. The petition does 

not allege any facts to show that PBEC’s participation as a party meets 

either prong of the test or the association standing requirements of 

Florida Home Builders and Farmworker’s. In addition, the petition does 

not allege any facts that demonstrate that Mr. Tsolkas is qualified to 

represent it. 

Order Denying Intervention, issued June 17,2008, at p. 2 

A. The Motion for Reconsideration Fails to State Any Factual or Legal Error 
in the Order Denying Intervention, and Should be Denied. 

Assuming that Mr. Tsolkas’s June 27, 2008 filing is intended as a motion for 

reconsideration of the Order Denying Intervention, it fails to address much less satisfy the high 

legal standard applicable to motions for reconsideration, and should be denied. Mr. Tsolkas’s 
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request does not even mention the June 17, 2008 Order Denying Intervention, quoted above, and 

does not claim that any point of fact or law was overlooked in rendering the order. 

The standard of review for a motion for reconsideration is whether the motion identifies a 

point of fact or law which was overlooked or which the Commission failed to consider in 

rendering its Order. See Stewart Bonded Warehouse, Inc. v. w, 294 So.2d 315 (Fla. 1974); 

Diamond Cab Co. v. King, 146 So.2d 889 (Fla. 1962); and PinDee v. Ouaintance, 394 So.2d 162 

(Fla. 1st DCA 1981). In a motion for reconsideration, it is not appropriate to reargue matters that 

have already been considered. Shenvood v. State. 11 1 So.2d 96 (Fla. 3rd DCA 1959); citing 

State ex.rel. Javtex Realtv Co. v. m, 105 So.2d 817 (Fla. 1st DCA 1958). Furthermore, a 

motion for reconsideration should not be granted "based upon an arbitrary feeling that a mistake 

may have been made, but should be based upon specific factual matters set forth in the record 

and susceptible to review." Stewart Bonded Warehouse. Inc. v. w, 294 So.2d 315, 317 (Fla. 

1974). This standard is equally applicable to reconsideration of a Prehearing Officer's order. 

See In re: Investigation into pricing of unbundled network elements (Sprinflerizon track), 

Order No. PSC-96-0133-FOF-E1, Docket No. 9501 10-E1 (Issued January 29, 1996). 

Applying this standard to Mr. Tsolkas's filing, Mr. Tsolkas does not claim that the 

Commission overlooked a single point of fact or law. Moreover, his filing does not contest that: 

(i) he failed to allege facts showing standing under applicable law discussed in the Order 

Denying Intervention; (ii) PBCEC is not a legal entity entitled to bring an action; and (iii) he is 

not an attomey or authorized representative that could represent PBCEC even if it was a properly 

constituted entity. In short, the request for reconsideration provides no identification, discussion 

or explanation of any claimed error whatsoever in the Order Denying Intervention. The request 

for reconsideration should therefore be denied. 
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The June 27 request for reconsideration describes Mr. Tsolkas as a “ratepayer of a 

municipal utility whose rates are impacted by FPL decisions and the regional consumption of 

fossil fuels which this docket will impact substantially.” While having added new words about 

“regional consumption of fossil fuels” to the description of the municipal utility serving him, Mr. 

Tsolkas’s pleading still fails utterly to describe, within the meaning of the case authorities cited 

in the Order Denying Intervention, either the likelihood of a legally cognizable injury to himself 

or that the present proceeding is of a nature intended to protect him from such an injury. h 

addition, even his slim additional “fossil fuel” allegation was not previously provided to the 

Commission in his June 9, 2008 filing and as such cannot even be properly asserted in a motion 

for reconsideration. See Stewart Bonded Warehouse, Inc. v. &&, 294 So.2d 315 (Fla. 1974); 

Diamond Cab Co. v. &, 146 So.2d 889 (Fla. 1962); and Pingree v. Ouaintance, 394 So.2d 162 

(Fla. 1st DCA 1981). 

11. The Request to Add Alexandria Larson Under “the Coalition Intervenor Status” -- 
Which Status Does Not Exist -- Should Be Denied. 

The June 27 filing adds for the first time the name of another person, Alexandria Larson, 

who Mr. Tsolkas “requests to add . . . as an individual under the Coalition intervenor status on 

these consolidated dockets.” The request should be rejected. 

The Order Denying Intervention correctly denied PBCEC intervention rights in this 

proceeding for a number of reasons, including that PBCEC is not an entity entitled to participate 

in legal proceedings as a matter of law. See Order Denying Intervention. Because PBCEC is not 

a party, Ms. Larson cannot be “add[ed] . . . as an individual under the Coalition intervenor status” 

as requested by Mr. Tsolkas 
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To the extent that Mr. Tsolkas’s June 27 filing could be construed as a request that Ms. 

Larson be permitted to intervene in her individual capacity, Ms. Larson’s request is not timely 

and should be denied. Under Rule 25-22.039 of the Commission’s rules, Ms. Larson would have 

had to file a legally sufficient petition to intervene not later than five days in advance of the June 

23, 2008, hearing -that is, by June 18. The June 27 filing can not satisfy that requirement, and 

intervention should be denied. 

Finally, FPL notes that Ms. Larson appeared and provided public testimony during the 

public hearing portion of the proceedings before the Commission on June 23, 2008. Tr. 16-48. 

FPL acknowledges Ms. Larson’s right to disagree with the Company, and observes that the 

public hearing provided for by the Commission permitted Ms. Larson an opportunity to make her 

views known, without intervention in the technical hearing. 

Conclusion 

WHERFORE, for all of the foregoing reasons, FPL respectfully requests that the 

Commission deny Mr. Tsolkas’s request stated in his June 27 filing and, to the extent the filing 

could be construed as a petition to intervene by Ms. Larson individually, deny such intervention. 

Respectfully submitted this 1st day of July, 2008. 

R. Wade Litchfield, Vice President and 
Associate General Counsel 
Bryan S. Anderson 
Jessica A. Can0 
Attomeys for 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach. Florida 33408-0420 

By: s/Brvan S. Anderson 
Bryan S. Anderson 
Authorized House Counsel No. 21951 1 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been fumished 

electronically and by United States Mail this 1st day of July 2008, to the following: 

Martha C. Brown, Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0850 

Panagioti Tsolkas 
822 North C Street 
Lake Worth, FL 33460 
PBCEnvil.oCoalition(ii,miail.coi-n 

and by United States Mail on the same date to the following: 

Alexandria Larson 
16933 West Harlena Dr. 
Loxahatchee, FL 33470 

By: s/ Brvan S. Anderson 
Bryan S. Anderson 
Authorized House Counsel No. 2195 11 
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